
Common Council

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers7:00 PMWednesday, February 2, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

D. ROLL CALL OF ALDERPERSONS

E. ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

F. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

22-0062 Common Council Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2022

 

CC Minutes 1-19-22.pdfAttachments:

G. BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR

22-0068 Appleton Housing Authority Appointment

 

2-2-22 AHA Appt Memo to Council.pdfAttachments:

22-0069 Proclamations:

  - Transit Equity Day

  - Career and Technical Education Month

  - Gun Violence Survivor Week

  - Burn Awareness Week

  - Black History Month

 

Transit Equity Day Proclamation.pdf

Career and Technical Education Month Proclamation.pdf

Gun Violence Survivor Week Proclamation.pdf

Burn Awareness Week Proclamation.pdf

Black History Month Proclamation.pdf

Attachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 1/28/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20613
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=77379c53-6054-4a6e-8eaf-cf9989b7db77.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20619
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2607df72-0b00-47f8-9e09-99ab35b28397.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20620
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=21c15768-5e1e-4949-bc94-b6da5c00f50a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1099887e-9ce1-44d1-a738-b1e3c709f2c8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=be570adf-bc42-4f68-9452-564cddab3f77.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0f2bc3c0-f75f-444b-acd8-c419826c7d8e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d6bb7d9c-4307-4efc-8f4f-a4f0caa03427.pdf


February 2, 2022Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

22-0070 COVID-19 Report

 

H. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

I. PUBLIC HEARINGS

J. SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

K. ESTABLISH ORDER OF THE DAY

L. COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. MINUTES OF THE MUNICIPAL SERVICES COMMITTEE

22-0009 Approve Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Grand Chute and 

Outagamie County for the sanitary sewer servicing the Outagamie County 

Northwest Landfill.

 

Interdepartmental Agreement with Town of Grand Chute and Outagamie Cty.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0010 Approve City of Appleton On-Street Parklet Policy.

 

On-Street Parklet Policy.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0011 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for a street occupancy permit to 

place ice carvings throughout the downtown beautification strips for the 

weekend of February 18, 2022 for "Avenue of Ice"

 

Appleton Downtown Inc Avenue of Ice.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0012 Award 2022 Bridge Inspections Contract (Unit R-22) to Collins Engineers, 

Inc. in an amount not to exceed $30,000.

 

Award 2022 Bridge Inspections Contract.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 1/28/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20621
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20560
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3cad8e9-3ed4-49b4-9c57-f07ffd7166b7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20561
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e5583c51-7c81-414d-939c-2683857852c3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20562
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4130b40f-6134-4e2f-baf6-74fd11e81959.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20563
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f59467bf-7422-4352-970b-b7dd55b3af8e.pdf


February 2, 2022Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

1/24/22 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0013 Award Contract for Memorial Drive Bridge Infrared Thermographic Survey 

and Ultrasonic Testing of the pins (Unit L-22) to AECOM Technical 

Services, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $28,250.

 

Memorial Drive Bridge Contract Recommended for Award.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0036 Request from AT&T for a street occupancy permit to place a cabinet in the 

W. Fourth Street terrace at 703 S. Walnut Street.

 

AT&T Street Occupancy Permit.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

2. MINUTES OF THE SAFETY AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

21-1744 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for Alpine Swift 

LLC, Adam Marty, Agent, located at 1016 E Pacific St, contingent upon 

approval from all departments.

Alpine Swift LLC.pdf

StaffReport_AlpineSwift_SUP_For01-12-22.pdf

Resolution_AlpineSwift_SUP#4-21_SIGNED.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

1/12/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

1/26/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

21-1789 "Class A" Liquor License application for Banee Corporation d/b/a 

Appleton Mobil, Parmeet Arora, Agent, located at 1717 W College Ave, 

contingent upon approval from all departments.  

Appleton Mobil.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/26/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 1/28/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20564
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9cab4c3b-5ea1-4f9c-b405-e8ce715cdf19.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20587
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=344168eb-6a05-4def-838f-65093ba77a9d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20491
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e83d18d1-ca27-41d2-8ee7-218f3fb857d2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=95263e6d-6d70-4e5a-95f8-1386dd765456.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fe979433-047e-4d79-a95e-fc165814ba7f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20535
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2847f951-a1f2-4dbe-bff8-f2159aea0f45.pdf


February 2, 2022Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

22-0007 Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for Souvannapha 

Chomsisengphet d/b/a Basil Cafe, located at 1513 N Richmond St, 

contingent upon approval from all departments.

Basil Cafe.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/26/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0050 Proposal to Modify the Duration of Farm Market Licenses.

1-26-22 Farm Market License Change.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/26/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0061 Request for Nuisance Ordinance Update

 

Nuisance Ordianace Memo revised  .pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/26/22 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

3. MINUTES OF THE CITY PLAN COMMISSION

22-0006 Request to approve Special Use Permit #1-22 for a car wash located at 

3040 East College Avenue (Tax Id #31-4-5704-01), as shown on the 

attached materials and per attached plan of operation, to run with the land 

subject to the conditions in the attached staff report and approve attached 

Resolution (2/3 vote of Common Council required for approval)

StaffReport_3040ECollegeAve_SUP_For01-26-22.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/26/22 City Plan Commission recommended for approval

Director Karen Harkness read a comment from Alderperson Brad Firkus who 

was having difficulty joining the virtual Teams meeting.  She read his comment 

into the record of the meeting as follows, "The feedback he has been getting 

from 1/2 dozen people or so is that they feel that with three car washes within a 

1/2 mile of this location, that it is unnecessary to add a fourth one.  It may not 

be the most valid reason to deny, but he wanted to make sure that at a 

minimum, that his constituents had the opportunity to share their opinion."

4. MINUTES OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

22-0044 Action Item:  Request Adoption of Resolution 2022-02 for Wisconsin DOT 

TAP Grant

 

Resolution 2022-02 for WI DOT Tap.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 1/28/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20558
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e3df38ce-4823-4449-8613-f11b344986d1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20601
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d1a5a49-ba49-481b-a89e-9c3df75e1f51.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20612
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5017e0fe-a28b-4db6-8ac0-56a7d99ac7c7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20557
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dde3e2e3-9727-44b7-8358-aacacd18ee72.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20595
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7ef4611a-493f-4956-805d-0865c8fa4859.pdf


February 2, 2022Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

1/24/22 Parks and Recreation 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0045 Action Item:  Approval of Reciprocity Agreement with the City of Menasha 

and the City of Neenah

 

Memo - Reciprocity Agreement with Menasha and Neenah 2022-2023.doc

Amendment No 1 to Menasha PR Reciprocity Agrm 2022-2023.pdf

Amendment No 1 to Neenah PR Reciprocity Agrm 2022-2023.pdf

2017-2021 Reciprocity Agreement with Menasha.pdf

2017-2021 Reciprocity Agreement with Neenah.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Parks and Recreation 

Committee

recommended for approval

5. MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

22-0038 Request to award the City of Appleton's 2022 Pierce Park Hardscapes 

Reconstruction Project contract to Vinton Construction Co., in the amount 

of $628,036 with a contingency of 11% for a project total not to exceed 

$697,120

 

2022 Pierce Park Hardscape Renovation Project.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Finance Committee recommended for approval

22-0053 Request to award the City of Appleton's 2022 City Hall Common Space 

Remodel contract to Milbach Construction Services, Co in the amount of 

$1,535,058 with a contingency of 10% for a contract total not to exceed 

$1,688,564

 

2022 City Hall Remodel Project.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Finance Committee recommended for approval

Page 5 City of Appleton Printed on 1/28/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20596
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e5c829f8-64df-4d85-8e28-7babc3c2f71c.doc
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7e430f3a-5a31-4b01-bdfa-028732bb6cf9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=984de592-039f-47bd-b5c6-2aeb40537c34.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=53808cb6-4623-4388-93e0-e900e3306a2f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b546ebd-110a-4d47-81cb-542741e4b6c3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20589
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=de44b365-f1a7-4a12-9c42-672c898516bd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20604
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f64b887c-b31d-41c4-9960-9dab5c532910.pdf


February 2, 2022Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

22-0059 Request to approve the following 2022 Budget amendment:

General Fund - Human Resources Department

Consulting Services      +$ 35,000

2021 Carryover Funds (General Fund Balance) -$ 35,000

to fund the cost of professional recruitment fees for the Public Works 

Director position (2/3 vote of Council required)

 

HR Memo.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/24/22 Finance Committee recommended for approval

6. MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

7. MINUTES OF THE UTILITIES COMMITTEE

8. MINUTES OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

COMMITTEE

22-0056 Request to approve contract with Baker Tilly to complete an updated 

comprehensive compensation study.  

 

Compensation Study.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/26/22 Human Resources & 

Information Technology 

Committee

recommended for approval

22-0057 Request to approve contract with Employment Resource Group, Inc. in 

order to conduct a national search for the Director of Public Works 

vacancy.  

 

DPW Director Recruitment Process.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/26/22 Human Resources & 

Information Technology 

Committee

recommended for approval

9. MINUTES OF THE FOX CITIES TRANSIT COMMISSION

10. MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH

M. CONSOLIDATED ACTION ITEMS

Page 6 City of Appleton Printed on 1/28/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20610
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=522d73cc-57d3-4edf-ba6b-8ee8d18a29ca.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20607
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e74bedc-64f6-424e-aa69-ee125d7ca51b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20608
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ef1f31e-f2b6-4c6a-8f10-ff3c56ab1882.pdf


February 2, 2022Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

N. ITEMS HELD

O. ORDINANCES

22-0063 Ordinance #13-22

 

Ordinances to Council 2-2-22.pdfAttachments:

P. LICENSE APPLICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS REFERRED TO 

COMMITTEES OF JURISDICTION

Q. RESOLUTIONS SUBMITTED BY ALDERPERSONS REFERRED TO COMMITTEES 

OF JURISDICTION

R. OTHER COUNCIL BUSINESS

S. ADJOURN

Kami Lynch, City Clerk

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities will be made upon request and 

if feasible.  

Remote meeting attendance may be permitted pursuant to Section 2-29 of the Appleton 

Municipal Code and Rules of Council.

Page 7 City of Appleton Printed on 1/28/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20614
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ff09c8f5-86e9-40ce-93bb-af1303f5e4b7.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Common Council

7:00 PM Council ChambersWednesday, January 19, 2022

CALL TO ORDERA.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Woodford at 7:02 p.m.

INVOCATIONB.

The Invocation was offered by Alderperson Schultz

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAGC.

ROLL CALL OF ALDERPERSONSD.

Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson Brad 

Firkus, Alderperson Joe Martin, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Maiyoua Thao, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Michael Smith, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, Alderperson Joe 

Prohaska, Alderperson Chad Doran and Mayor Jake Woodford

Present: 15 - 

Alderperson Matthew ReedExcused: 1 - 

ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADSE.

All departments were represented.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING MINUTESF.

21-1737 Common Council Meeting Minutes of December 15, 2021

 

CC Minutes 12-15-21.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alderperson Smith, that the 

Minutes be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson Brad 

Firkus, Alderperson Joe Martin, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Maiyoua Thao, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Michael Smith, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, Alderperson Joe 

Prohaska and Alderperson Chad Doran

14 - 

Excused: Alderperson Matthew Reed1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20484
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=68a32a61-fb8b-4661-b7f7-d29affb8bc07.pdf


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYORG.

22-0001 Health Officer Recommendation 

 

Health Officer Recommendation.pdf

C Sepers Resume.pdf

City of Appleton Health Officer Qualification Approval Letter 01 

2022.pdf

Attachments:

Alderperson Meltzer moved, seconded by Alderperson Hartzheim, that the 

Health Officer Recommendation be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson Brad 

Firkus, Alderperson Joe Martin, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Maiyoua Thao, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Michael Smith, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, Alderperson Joe 

Prohaska and Alderperson Chad Doran

14 - 

Excused: Alderperson Matthew Reed1 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

22-0003 Proclamations:

-  Human Trafficking Awareness Day

-  Martin Luther King Jr. Day

 

Human Trafficking Awareness Day Proclamation.pdf

Martin Luther King Jr Day Proclamation.pdf

Attachments:

22-0002 COVID-19 Report

 

COVID -19 Common Council Update 01192022.pdfAttachments:

PUBLIC PARTICIPATIONH.

No one signed up to speak during public participation.

PUBLIC HEARINGSI.

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONSJ.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20552
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a027353a-9f4c-4421-a448-af280474a9db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c55df0f-1bf0-4ebb-9fae-d03cc1bb3a6a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c5c028c5-1d20-46d1-9b15-441b441ba246.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20554
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4369808c-e6d3-415d-bb5e-e8e0ca1b79e1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=54f97445-1798-4d49-a080-c91604aea9fd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20553
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ffcfae39-1d4d-4741-951a-a2ba60857fb9.pdf


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

ESTABLISH ORDER OF THE DAYK.

COMMITTEE REPORTSL.

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Alderperson Hartzheim moved, Alderperson Meltzer seconded, to approve the 

balance of the agenda.  The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson Brad 

Firkus, Alderperson Joe Martin, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Maiyoua Thao, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Michael Smith, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, Alderperson Joe 

Prohaska and Alderperson Chad Doran

14 - 

Excused: Alderperson Matthew Reed1 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

MINUTES OF THE MUNICIPAL SERVICES COMMITTEE1.

MINUTES OF THE SAFETY AND LICENSING COMMITTEE2.

21-1735 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for Home Run 

Pizza LLC d/b/a Home Run Pizza, Jennifer M Cook, Agent, located at 

1216 W Wisconsin Ave, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Home Run Pizza.pdf

Home Run Pizza SUP 6-14 Transfer_Report_1-3-22Final.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1736 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Fox River 

House LLC d/b/a Fox River House, Cassidy Evers, Agent, located at 211 

S Walnut St, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Fox River House.pdf

Fox River House SUP 17-03 Transfer_Report_1-3-22Final.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1779 Request from Fire Department to enter a contract with Purina Animal 

Nutrition to provide confined space services for their organization.

 

0029 - Purina Confined Space Agrm 12.22.21.pdf

01-08-22_Purina_Contract_Memo.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20482
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4582a6a4-edf8-46fb-8888-18a67f5019fc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dbb7e538-8b6f-4626-b9b2-3f2fb9dd00e6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20483
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=94452922-9559-47fe-b4a5-f161fa891c3e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2666e79f-0cb9-4da9-ab7c-249640dd146d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20525
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8f192916-6423-40a5-a4fa-3ca8e28ab971.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=452dc0b6-1867-47ee-8828-2886316c60a6.pdf


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

MINUTES OF THE CITY PLAN COMMISSION3.

21-1747 Request to approve Special Use Permit #4-21 for a restaurant with 

alcohol sales and consumption located at 1016 East Pacific Street (Tax 

Id #31-1-0843-00), as shown on the attached maps and per attached 

plan of operation, to run with the land subject to the conditions in the 

attached staff report and approve attached Resolution (2/3 vote of 

Common Council required for approval)

StaffReport_AlpineSwift_SUP_For01-12-22.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1749 Request to approve Special Use Permit #5-21 for an indoor recreation 

use with alcohol sales and consumption located at 2009/2011 North 

Richmond Street (Tax Id #31-5-2326-00), as shown on the attached 

maps and per attached plan of operation, to run with the land subject to 

the conditions in the attached staff report and approve attached 

Resolution (2/3 vote of Common Council required for approval)

StaffReport_Breaking Point_SUP_For01-12-22.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1750 Request to approve the Stone Ridge Estates West Preliminary Plat as 

shown on the attached maps and subject to the conditions in the attached 

staff report

StaffReport_StoneRidgeEstatesWest_PreliminaryPlat_For01-12-22.pd

f

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1751 Request to approve the Extraterritorial Final Plat for Center Valley at 

3800 located in the Town of Grand Chute as shown on the attached maps

StaffReport_CenterValleyat3800_FinalPlat_For 01-12-22.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1752 Request to approve the dedication of land for public right-of-way for 

Spartan Drive, generally located 600' east of Haymeadow Avenue to 800' 

west of Meade Street, connecting existing East Spartan Drive 

right-of-way to the west and east, (part of Tax Id #31-6-6100-62), as 

shown on the attached maps

StaffReport_SpartanDrive_StreetDedication_For01-12-22.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20494
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=47153e82-a500-479d-bb89-a3d167df26d5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20496
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c331be1d-6ae4-4a27-8c56-fb708a7f0c89.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20497
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=09b36bad-558b-47aa-9522-7fc4874b4374.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20498
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e48c5bfc-fa65-43c6-bc29-06c9bb72edcf.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20499
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=42ce04c9-19da-4b32-ae79-ce98cb02592f.pdf


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

MINUTES OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE4.

MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE5.

21-1753 Request to approve the Relocation Order for N8770 Firelane 1 for water 

main construction

 

0938 - Relocation Order.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1754 Request to approve the Relocation Order for Appleton Street from 

Washington Street to Packard Street fro sidewalk construction and signal 

modification

 

0934-0937 - Relocation Order.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

Page 5City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20500
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=be7fee92-da0a-4063-b647-be34607aa58a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20501
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bc1eae73-3d77-43a7-b3a9-9b05afbd4d12.pdf


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

21-1755 Request to approve the following 2021 Budget amendments:

Vaccination Clinic Grant Fund

Health Grants and Aids +$118,000

Salaries and Wages +$  62,100

Fringes +$  15,200

Parking Permits +$       300

Office Supplies +$       500

Other Miscellaneous Supplies +$  11,900

Outside Printing +$    2,500

Miscellaneous Equipment +$       500

Other Contracts/Obligations +$  25,000

to record grant funds from the State Department of Health Services for 

2021-2024 COVID-19 vaccination costs

Vaccination Clinic Grant Fund

Other Reimbursements +$104,835

Outside Printing +$    7,889

Medical/Lab Supplies +$       900

Other Contracts/Obligations +$  96,046

to record reimbursement from Outagamie County for 60% of non-staff 

costs for the Fox Cities Vaccination Clinic

Vaccination Clinic Grant Fund

Miscellaneous Revenue +$  18,131

Overtime +$  15,411

Fringes +$    2,720

to record revenue received from sale of beds used to cover costs of Fire 

overtime and fringes for EMS

ELC (Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity) COVID Grant Fund

Health Grants and Aids +$625,900

Salaries and Wages +$260,000

Fringes +$  30,000

Other Miscellaneous Supplies +$150,000

Outside Printing +$    5,000

Facilities Charges +$  10,000

Other Contracts/Obligations +$170,900

to record additional grant funds from the State Department of Health 

Services for 2021-2022 COVID-19 pandemic response costs

Page 6City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20502


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

ELC (Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity) COVID Grant Fund

Health Grants and Aids - ELC - $166,622

Salaries and Wages - ELC - $  85,000

Fringes - ELC - $  11,000

Other Contracts/Obligations - ELC - $  70,622

Health Grants and Aids - Vac Clinic +$166,622

Salaries and Wages - Vac Clinic +$  82,535

Fringes - Vac Clinic +$  12,480

Miscellaneous Supplies - Vac Clinic +$  65,641

Outside Printing - Vac Clinic +$    5,966

to transfer ELC Grant funds to Vaccination Clinic budget to cover January 

- June expenses

 

Finance Committee - 2021 Health Grant Budget Amendments.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1775 Request to sole a source contract to McMahon for professional services 

needed to complete the 2022 Wastewater Hardscapes Improvement 

Project, for a contract fee of $49,800 and a contingency of 5% to not 

exceed a total contract of $52,290. 

 

2022 AWWTP Hardscapes Design.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1778 Request to award the “2022 Telulah Park Pickleball Complex” to 

Northeast Asphalt, Inc. in the amount of $484,862 with a contingency of 

$15,138 for a total not to exceed $500,000. 

 

2022 Telulah Pickleball.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE6.

21-1768 Request to approve the Development Agreement (Phase II) with Merge 

LLC for a mixed-use development located on the southeast corner of W. 

Washington Street and N. Appleton Street (Tax Id #31-2-0272-00, 

31-2-0272-01, and 31-2-0272-02) in Tax Increment Financing District No. 

11

Merge Ph II DA Memo to CEDC 1-12-22.pdf

0871 - Merge - Phase 2 Dev Agrm - 2022-01-05.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

Page 7City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7f7074e3-4d1e-4e9b-aa60-8e22a2e44fd1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20521
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=224bc63c-531b-4537-877d-88a746421247.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20524
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=98ea8f9e-bdd2-45fa-bb6f-f23d4355c275.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20514
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d5cb80f5-b121-4505-821a-0ff09f004a4e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c14f0c73-ef32-4456-9961-08bb4fdd4bd1.pdf


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

MINUTES OF THE UTILITIES COMMITTEE7.

21-1783 Approve 2022 Private Lead / Galvanized Service Replacement Program.

 

2022 Private Lead Galvanized Service Replacement Program.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

21-1784 Award Contract Amendment 3 to Jacobs Engineering for the Water 

Treatment Facility Optimized Corrosion Control Treatment (OCCT) 

Studies in the amount of $31,740 and a total revised contract of 

$190,790.

 

OCCT Project 01-05-21.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

MINUTES OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

COMMITTEE
8.

MINUTES OF THE FOX CITIES TRANSIT COMMISSION9.

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH10.

21-1766 #15-R-21 Honeybee Rescue Resolution

Memo to Board of Health with Attachments.pdf

#15-R-21 Amendment.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

CONSOLIDATED ACTION ITEMSM.

ITEMS HELDN.

ORDINANCESO.

21-1788 Ordinances #1-22 to #12-22

Ordinances to Council 1-19-22.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alderperson Smith, that the 

Ordinances be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 8City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20529
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d0896813-967b-4377-bf79-c44097e0dfff.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20530
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1648ffa6-2d0d-4e67-8370-9ac0248bb6f0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20512
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ebebebb-5295-44b2-87a4-a3c3039d0f34.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=01a49719-e56e-4419-a6f7-d632936023d9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20534
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=088857e7-3609-46df-9aa7-89c4bdf35075.pdf


January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson Brad 

Firkus, Alderperson Joe Martin, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Maiyoua Thao, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Michael Smith, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, Alderperson Joe 

Prohaska and Alderperson Chad Doran

14 - 

Excused: Alderperson Matthew Reed1 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

LICENSE APPLICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS REFERRED TO 

COMMITTEES OF JURISDICTION
P.

Page 9City of Appleton



January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

RESOLUTIONS SUBMITTED BY ALDERPERSONS REFERRED TO COMMITTEES 

OF JURISDICTION
Q.

Resolution #1-R-22

Intoxicated Bartender Ordinance

Submitted By: Alderperson Smith

Date: 1/19/2022

Referred To: Safety & Licensing Committee

Whereas a need has been identified,

Be it resolved that the following resolution is submitted,

It shall be unlawful for the licensee or any employee of a licensed establishment to be 

under the influence of an intoxicant while performing alcohol beverage services on the 

licensed premises. Under the influence means that the individual has a blood alcohol 

content of 0.08 or more or otherwise has consumed a sufficient amount of alcohol, 

controlled substance, or combination of alcohol and controlled substances or any 

other drug, to cause the individual to be less able to exercise clear judgement and 

reasonable care in the exercise of services performed. If a law enforcement officer has 

probable cause that a violation of this section has occurred, the officer, prior to an 

arrest, may request the individual to provide a sample of his or her breath for a 

preliminary breath screening test using a device approved by the State of Wisconsin 

for this purpose. The officer may request the individual to provide subsequent 

sample(s) of his or her breath if the officer has probable cause to conduct further 

preliminary breath screening test(s). The result of the preliminary breath screening may 

be used by the law enforcement officer for the purpose of deciding whether or not the 

person shall be arrested for a violation of this section. Refusal to submit to a 

requested test may be considered by the Common Council as grounds for revocation, 

suspension, non-issuance, or non-renewal of the server’s operator’s license. 

Resolution #2-R-22

RESOLUTION TO IMPROVE COMMUNICATION, TECHNOLOGY, & PEDESTRIAN 

SAFETY

Submitted By: Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland - District 5, Alderperson Brad Firkus - 

District 3, Alderperson Denise Fenton - District 6, Alderperson Nate Wolff, District 12 

& Alderperson Joe Prohaska - District 14

Date: January 19, 2022

Referred To: Finance Committee

WHEREAS Appleton.org is an important means of communication between city 

officials and the public and the current website is not meeting the needs of our 

citizens; and

WHEREAS it is important that city communication materials are consistent in 

language and voice; and

WHEREAS staff has identified an unfunded need to upgrade computers and 

technology; and 

WHEREAS the safety of pedestrians and bicyclists is of utmost importance, and the 

need for enhanced crosswalks has grown significantly due to increased concerns 

about reckless driving;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT city staff will create a style guide to ensure 

the city logo and stamp are used appropriately; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT funding previously set aside for city rebranding 

Page 10City of Appleton



January 19, 2022Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

be reallocated as follows: $100,000 for an Appleton.org website re-design, $225,000 

added to the enhanced crosswalk program, and $150,000 to address much needed 

technology upgrades and committees of jurisdiction and staff work together to 

appropriate these funds accordingly.

OTHER COUNCIL BUSINESSR.

ADJOURNS.

Alderperson Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alderperson Meltzer, that the 

meeting be adjourned at 7:28 p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following 

vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson Brad 

Firkus, Alderperson Joe Martin, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Maiyoua Thao, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Michael Smith, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, Alderperson Joe 

Prohaska, Alderperson Chad Doran and Mayor Jake Woodford

15 - 

Excused: Alderperson Matthew Reed1 - 

Kami Lynch, City Clerk

Page 11City of Appleton





































11/24/21









 

 

 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION___________________________________________________  _ 

Owner:  SNP Enterprises, LLC 

 

Applicant:  Alpine Swift  c/o Adam Marty 

 

Address/Parcel #:  1016 East Pacific Street (Tax Id #31-1-0843-00) 

 

Petitioner’s Request:  The applicant is requesting a Special Use Permit for alcohol sales and service in 

conjunction with a restaurant. 

 

BACKGROUND______________________________________________________________  _ 

The subject area is located at the northeast corner of East Pacific Street and North Tonka Street.  Based on 

Assessor’s Office records, personal services (photography studio) was the previous use of the property.  

The applicant recently applied for a Liquor License that includes Class B beer and Class C wine, which is 

on track to go to Safety and Licensing Committee on January 12th and Common Council on January 19th. 

 

On November 15, 2021, the Board of Zoning Appeals approved a variance for the subject property.  The 

variance allows a restaurant with an occupancy of 30 persons to provide no off-street parking.  A variance 

was previously approved by the Board of Zoning Appeals on August 20, 2007 to allow a photography 

studio at this location with one off-street parking space. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS____________________________________________________________  _ 

Project Summary:  The applicant proposes to establish a restaurant with alcohol sales and service on the 

subject site, which would occupy the existing building that is approximately 1,008 square feet in size.  

Based on the attached development plan, this request will not increase existing building area.  Per the 

Inspections Division, 30 persons (including staff) would be the maximum number of occupants for the 

space. 

 

Operational Information:  A plan of operation is attached to the staff report. 

 

Outdoor Seating Area:  No outdoor alcohol sales and service is requested with this application. 

 

Existing Site Conditions:  The existing single-story building totals approximately 1,008 square feet on 

the ground floor.  The 0.03-acre site also includes a paved driveway east of the building, with a curb cut 

on East Vine Street. 

REPORT TO CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

Plan Commission Public Hearing Date:  January 12, 2022 

 

Common Council Meeting Date:  January 19, 2022 

 

Item:  Special Use Permit #4-21 for restaurant with alcohol sales and 

service 

 

Case Manager:  David Kress, Principal Planner 

Community  

and Economic 

Development 



Special Use Permit #4-21 

January 12, 2022 

Page 2 

 

Current Zoning and Procedural Findings:  The subject property has a zoning designation of C-2 

General Commercial District.  Per Section 23-113(e) of the Municipal Code, a restaurant with alcohol 

sales and service requires a Special Use Permit in the C-2 District.  The Plan Commission makes a 

recommendation to the Common Council who will make the final decision on the Special Use Permit.  A 

two-thirds vote of the Common Council is required for approval. 

 

Surrounding Zoning and Land Uses:  The surrounding area is under the jurisdiction of the City of 

Appleton (north, south, east, and west).  The uses are generally residential in nature. 

 

North:  R-1C Central City Residential District.  The adjacent land uses to the north are currently single-

family residential. 

 

South:  R-2 Two-Family District and R-1C Central City Residential District.  The adjacent land uses to 

the south are currently a mix of duplexes and single-family residential. 

 

East:  R-1C Central City Residential District and R-2 Two-Family District.  The adjacent land uses to the 

east are currently a mix of single-family residential and duplexes. 

 

West:  R-1C Central City Residential District.  The adjacent land uses to the west are currently single-

family residential. 

 

Appleton Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030:  Community and Economic Development staff has reviewed 

this proposal and determined it is compatible with goals and objectives found in the City’s 

Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030.  Listed below are related excerpts from the City’s Comprehensive Plan 

2010-2030. 

 

Goal 1 – Community Growth 

Appleton will continue to provide opportunities for residential, commercial, and industrial growth, 

including appropriate redevelopment sites within the downtown and existing neighborhoods, and 

greenfield development sites at the City's edge. 

 

Goal 8 – Economic Development 

Appleton will pursue economic development that retains and attracts talented people, brings good jobs to 

the area, and supports the vitality of its industrial areas, downtown, and neighborhood business districts. 

 

OBJECTIVE 9.5 Economic Development: 

Encourage new development and redevelopment activities that create vital and attractive neighborhoods 

and business districts. 

 

OBJECTIVE 10.2 Land Use: 

Encourage redevelopment to meet the demand for a significant share of future growth, and to enhance the 

quality of existing neighborhoods. 

 

Chapter 14 Downtown Plan, Initiative 3 Neighborhood and Residential Development: 

Strategy 3.3 – Promote development of neighborhood serving businesses and amenities to meet the basic 

shopping and service needs of downtown and nearby residents. 



Special Use Permit #4-21 

January 12, 2022 

Page 3 

 

Technical Review Group (TRG) Report:  This item appeared on the December 7, 2021 TRG agenda. 

 

• Inspections Division Comments:  Had a chance to work with the applicant on total occupants.  We 

determined based on code allowances that 30 would be the maximum for the space.  That number 

includes his staff. 

• Police Department Comments:  There is parking available on Pacific Street eastbound and one 

side of Tonka Street and Vine Street; however, they will need to be aware of the possibility of 

patrons parking too close to driveways.  On-street parking rules are as follows: Must be within one 

foot of the curb; Must stay four feet away from the driveway apron; Must have two feet between 

cars; Must be ten feet away from fire hydrant; Must be fifteen feet from a crosswalk. 

 

Zoning Ordinance Requirements and Substantial Evidence:  When reviewing an application for a 

Special Use Permit, the City must determine if the applicant’s proposal satisfies Municipal Code 

requirements and conditions.  Pursuant to Section 23-66(c)(5) of the Municipal Code, the Plan 

Commission and Common Council must provide substantial evidence supporting their decision to 

approve, approve with conditions, or deny the Special Use Permit.  Substantial evidence means “facts and 

information, other than merely personal preferences or speculation, directly pertaining to the requirements 

and conditions an applicant must meet to obtain a Special Use Permit and that reasonable persons would 

accept in support of a conclusion.”  Any requirements and conditions listed for approval must be 

reasonable, and to the extent practicable, measurable. 

 

Section 23-172(m) of the Municipal Code requires a minimum number of off-street parking spaces based 

on the use of a property.  In this case, however, the Board of Zoning Appeals approved a variance that 

allows a restaurant with an occupancy of 30 persons to provide no off-street parking.  Therefore, off-street 

parking spaces are not required for the applicant’s request. 

 

Finding of Fact:  This request was reviewed in accordance with the standards (proper zoning district, 

district regulations, special regulations, comprehensive plan and other plans, traffic, landscaping and 

screening, neighborhood compatibility, and impact on services) for granting a Special Use Permit under 

Section 23-66(e)(1-8) of the Municipal Code, which were found in the affirmative, as long as all 

stipulations are satisfied. 

 

RECOMMENDATION________________________________________________________  _ 

Staff recommends, based on the above analysis, that Special Use Permit #4-21 for a restaurant with 

alcohol sales and service located at 1016 East Pacific Street (Tax Id #31-1-0843-00), as shown on the 

attached maps and per attached plan of operation, along with the attached resolution, BE APPROVED to 

run with the land, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The applicant shall receive approval of a Liquor License from the City Clerk prior to serving 

alcohol on the premises. 

Substantial Evidence:  This condition provides notice to the applicant that a Liquor License is 

also needed prior to serving alcohol. 

 

 

 



Special Use Permit #4-21 

January 12, 2022 

Page 4 

 

2. The use shall conform to the standards established in Chapter 9, Article III, Alcoholic Beverages, 

of the Appleton Municipal Code. 

Substantial Evidence:  This condition is one of the special regulations included in Section 23-

66(h)(6) of the Zoning Ordinance for this particular use. 

 

3. The site shall be kept free of litter and debris. 

Substantial Evidence:  This condition is one of the special regulations included in Section 23-

66(h)(6) of the Zoning Ordinance for this particular use. 

 

4. All Zoning, Building, Fire, Engineering, Utility and other Municipal Codes, and all applicable 

State and Federal laws shall be complied with. 

Substantial Evidence:  This condition is one of the special regulations included in Section 23-

66(h)(6) of the Zoning Ordinance for this particular use. 

 

5. The serving and consumption of alcohol is limited to the interior ground floor of the building, as 

identified on the attached development plan drawings.  Any future expansions for the serving 

and/or consumption of alcohol may require a major or minor amendment request to this Special 

Use Permit, pursuant to Section 23-66(g) of the Municipal Code. 

Substantial Evidence:  Standardized condition that establishes parameters for the current 

application and identifies the process for review of any future changes to the special use. 

 

6. This Special Use Permit is needed for on-site alcohol sales and consumption.  Compliance with 

the plan of operation is required at all times.  Changes to the plan of operation, including any 

future changes to the agent/operator, shall be submitted to the Community and Economic 

Development Department for review and approval. 

Substantial Evidence:  Standardized condition that establishes parameters for the current 

application and identifies the process for review of any future changes to the special use. 

 



1 | P a g e  

 

CITY OF APPLETON 

RESOLUTION FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT #4-21    

RESTAURANT WITH ALCOHOL 

1016 EAST PACIFIC STREET 

 

 

WHEREAS, Adam Marty, Alpine Swift, has applied for a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with alcohol 

sales and service located at 1016 East Pacific Street, also identified as Parcel Number 31-1-0843-00; and 

 

WHEREAS, the location for the proposed restaurant with alcohol sales and service is located in the C-2 

General Commercial District, and the proposed use may be permitted by Special Use Permit within this zoning 

district pursuant to Chapter 23 of the Municipal Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission held a public hearing on January 12, 2022 on Special Use 

Permit #4-21, at which all those wishing to be heard were allowed to speak or present written comments and 

other materials at the public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission has reviewed and considered the Community and 

Economic Development Department’s staff report and recommendation, as well as other spoken and written 

evidence and testimony presented at the public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission reviewed the standards for granting a Special Use Permit 

under Sections 23-66(e)(1-8) of the Municipal Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission reviewed the standards for imposing conditions on the 

Special Use Permit under Section 23-66(c)(5) of the Municipal Code, and forwarded Special Use Permit #4-21 

to the City of Appleton Common Council with a   favorable conditional      or       not favorable      (CIRCLE 

ONE) recommendation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Common Council has reviewed the report and recommendation of the City 

of Appleton Plan Commission at their meeting on January 19, 2022. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the Common Council, 

based on Community and Economic Development Department’s staff report and recommendation, as well as 

other spoken and written evidence and testimony presented at the public hearing and Common Council meeting, 

and having considered the recommendation of the City Plan Commission, that the Common Council: 

 

1. Determines all standards listed under Sections 23-66(e)(1-8) of the Municipal Code are found in the 

affirmative     YES     or     NO      (CIRCLE ONE) 

 

2. If NO, the City of Appleton Common Council hereby denies Special Use Permit #4-21 for a restaurant with 

alcohol sales and service located at 1016 East Pacific Street, also identified as Parcel Number 31-1-0843-00, 

based upon the following standards and determinations:  (List reason(s) why the Special Use Permit was 

denied) 

 

3. If YES, the City of Appleton Common Council hereby approves Special Use Permit #4-21 for a restaurant 

with alcohol sales and service located at 1016 East Pacific Street, also identified as Parcel Number 31-1-



2 | P a g e  

 

0843-00, subject to the following conditions as they are related to the purpose of the City of Appleton 

Municipal Code and based on substantial evidence: 

 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT #4-21 

 

A. The applicant shall receive approval of a Liquor License from the City Clerk prior to serving alcohol on 

the premises. 

 

B. The use shall conform to the standards established in Chapter 9, Article III, Alcoholic Beverages, of the 

Appleton Municipal Code. 

 

C. The site shall be kept free of litter and debris. 

 

D. All Zoning, Building, Fire, Engineering, Utility and other Municipal Codes, and all applicable State and 

Federal laws shall be complied with. 

 

E. The serving and consumption of alcohol is limited to the interior ground floor of the building, as 

identified on the attached development plan drawings.  Any future expansions for the serving and/or 

consumption of alcohol may require a major or minor amendment request to this Special Use Permit, 

pursuant to Section 23-66(g) of the Municipal Code. 

 

F. This Special Use Permit is needed for on-site alcohol sales and consumption.  Compliance with the plan 

of operation is required at all times.  Changes to the plan of operation, including any future changes to 

the agent/operator, shall be submitted to the Community and Economic Development Department for 

review and approval. 

 

4. The City Clerk’s Office is hereby directed to give a copy of this resolution to the owner/applicant, 

Community and Economic Development Department, Inspections Division, and any other interested party. 

 

 

Adopted this ______ day of ____________________________, 2022. 

 

 

 

        _____________________________________ 

        Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kami Lynch, City Clerk 



1-1282

1-1251
1-1252

1-1249

1-0
81

9

1-0834

1-0833

1-0
81

6

1-0
81

7

1-0815

1-0
84

7

1-0837

1-0836

1-0835
1-0814

1-0823

1-0822

1-0821

1-0820

1-0
81

8

1-0
80

4

1-0
80

3

1-0
80

2

1-0801

1-0797

1-1250

1-0
88

4

1-0
88

5

1-0
88

6

1-0
89

0

1-0887
1-0888

1-0889

1-0
84

9

1-0862

1-0
86

31-0864

1-0865

1-08661-0867

1-1248

1-0
84

4 1-0
84

6
1-0

84
5

1-0
84

8

1-0812

1-0843

2

52
7

53
3

53
3

52
1

62
0

6

6667

947

1049

53
8

53
2

52
6

62
3

1043
1052

1044

1043.5

1037102910211015
1015.5

1005
1005.5

946
953947

52
2

52
8

53
4

52
8.5

51
7 51

8

103810341026-2810221016

61
9

61
3

10041000

1048

10441038
1032

1028

1020

1016

N 
TO

NK
A S

T

E PACIFIC ST

E VINE ST

N 
MA

RY
 ST

E ATLANTIC ST BE
LL

AIR
E C

T
R-1C

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

C-2

P-IE PACIFIC ST

E NORTH ST

N 
ME

AD
E 

ST

N 
RA

NK
IN

 ST
E ATLANTIC ST

E ELDORADO ST

E FRANKLIN ST N G
RE

EN
 BA

Y R
D

N 
OW

AIS
SA

 S
T

N 
LE

MI
NW

AH
 S

T

E NAWADA ST

E HANCOCK ST

E WINNEBAGO ST

N VINE ST
N 

MA
RY

 ST

BE
LL

AI
RE

 C
T

N 
WO

OD
 S

T

1016 East Pacific Street
Special Use Permit

Restaurant with Alcohol Sales
Zoning Map

Subject
Area

City Plan Commission
1-12-2022

Subject Area

± 0 50 10025 Feet

R-1C

R-1C

R-1C

kressdm
Line

kressdm
Line



1-1282

1-1251
1-1252

1-1253
1-1249

1-0
81

9

1-0834

1-0833
1-0

81
6

1-0
81

7

1-0815

1-0
84

7

1-0838

1-0837

1-0836

1-0835
1-0814

1-0823

1-0822

1-0821

1-0820

1-0
81

8

1-0
80

4

1-0
80

3

1-0
80

2

1-0801

1-0797

1-0794

1-1250
1-0

88
4

1-0
88

5

1-0
88

6

1-0
89

0

1-0887
1-0888

1-0889

1-0
84

9

1-0862

1-0
86

31-0864

1-0865

1-08661-0867

1-1248

1-1283

1-0
84

4 1-0
84

6
1-0

84
5

1-0
84

8

1-0812

1-0843

2

52
7

53
3

51
6

53
3

52
1

62
0

6

6667

947

1049

53
8

53
2

52
6

62
3

1043
1052

1044

1043.5

1037102910211015
1015.5

1005
1005.5

946
953947

52
2

52
8

53
4

52
8.5

51
5

51
251

7 51
8

5

65

103810341026-2810221016

61
9

61
3

10041000

1048

10441038
1032

1028

1020

1016

N 
TO

NK
A S

T

E PACIFIC ST

E VINE ST

N 
MA

RY
 ST

E ATLANTIC ST

BE
LL

AIR
E C

T

BE
LL

AIR
E C

T 1016 East Pacific Street
Special Use Permit

Restaurant with Alcohol Sales
Aerial Map

City Plan Commission
1-12-2022

Subject Area

± 0 50 10025 Feet



67'

40
'

60'

10
'

Property line

Property line

EXISTING
BUILDING

No.1016

wall line

wall line15
'

44'

36
'

49'

9'
7'

7'

grass
Property line

roofline

E Pacific St

N
 Tonka St

E Vine St

S I T E  P L A N
1016 E Pacific Street
Appleton, WI 54911
Parcel ID: 31-1-0843-00
Lot area: 0.03 Acres
Plot Size: 11"x17"

 scale 1"=10'

Created by:

drivew
ay

11
'

9'
18'



 0 

 29.50 

 6.00 

 78.00 

 111.50 

 141.50 

 55.10 
 58.40 

 178.00 
 181.40 

 217.27 

 311.41 

 331.41 

 196.39 

 138.39 

 376.39 

 472.39 
 475.19 

 499.25 

 0 

 27
.45

 

 10
2.5

2 

 82
.70

 

 11
6.7

0 

 12
2.7

7 
 12

0.7
0 

 19
4.7

7 
 19

7.4
5 

 20
1.4

5 
 20

5.7
0 

 24
1.7

0 
 24

8.2
0 

 33
3.8

2 

 40
5.7

0 

 25
2.2

0 

 0  26
.78

 
 40

.37
 

 13
6.3

7 
 14

0.0
0 

 0 
 8.82 

 248.82 

 310.13 

 314.13 

 350.13 

 354.13 

 470.13 

 474.13 

 555.13 

 565.66 

 167.63 

 202.63 

 60.00 

RESTROOM

STORAGE

SINK

10 12 11

6

7

8

9

17

14

16

15

5

3

3

4

4

4

5

13

13

13

13

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION

1 FLOOR BASE 1

2 WALLS 1

3 TABLE ASSEMBLY 60X30 2

4 TABLE ASSEMBLY 30X20 3

5 TABLE ASSEMBLY 36X36 2

6 OVEN 1

7 TRIPPLE SINK 1

8 SHELVING 2

9 BAR ASSEMBLY 1

10 WORK TABLE - 60 X 30 1

11 WORK TABLE - 48 X 30 1

12 COOLER - 60 X 30 1

13 BENCH ASSEMBLY 2

14 TOILET 1

15 BATHROOM SINK 1

16 URINAL 1

17 AIR DUCT 1

18 WOOD PANEL WALL 1

justin@jd-industries.com

4330 Zane Ave N.
Crystal, MN 55422

JD Industries LLC Unless Otherwise Stated:
Linear Tol.: 0.005", Angular Tol.: 1
Surface Finish: 0.8µm
All Dimensions: INCHES

This drawing and any information or 
descriptive material set out on it
are the confidential and copyright property
of JD Industries LLC. © and MUST NOT BE
DISCLOSED, COPIED, LOANED in whole or part 
or used for any purpose without the 
written permission of JD Industries LLC.

Third Angle

Scale: Sheet: Sheet Size: Revision:
Color:
Finish: Drawn By:

Drawn Date:

Title
:

Updated:1:90 Weight:1 of 1 A4

Building Assembly

Client:
70108.0
65

10/13/2021

justi

8/20/2021 0

D:\OneDrive\Solidworks\Martin's\FloorPlan\Location:
Assembly:

DefaultConfig:

Part No.: NA

































____________________________________________________ 
 

   

____________________________________________________ 
 

 
To:  Katie Van Zeeland, Safety & Licensing Committee Chair, Safety & Licensing 

Committee Members 
 

From:  Kami Lynch, City Clerk 
 

Date: January 20, 2022 
 

Re: Recommendation to change the Farmers Market License duration 
  

 
Sec. 9-816 of the municipal code relating to Farmers Markets reads: 

 License required. Each farm market shall have an individual designated as agent. Each market 
shall be licensed annually by the City. The term shall be the calendar year, and all licenses shall 
expire or terminate on December 31 of each year. 
 

This provision does not adequately conform to the ways in which our farm markets 
currently operate.  For example, ADI hosts a farm market in the summer and also hosts a winter 
farm market.  Because the nature, location, and vendors of the two farm markets are substantially 
different, two separate licenses are required.  The winter farm market typically runs from 
October/November through March/April.  Per our code as it is written, the winter farm market 
then requires two licenses as it crosses into a new calendar year.   

Therefore, it is proposed that Sec. 9-816 of the municipal code relating to Farmers 
Markets be revised to read: 
License required. Each farm market shall have an individual designated as agent. Each market 
shall be licensed annually by the City. The term shall be a maximum duration of 6 months the 
calendar year, and all licenses shall expire or terminate on December 31 of each year. 
 
If there are any questions related to this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
Kami Lynch, City Clerk 
 

  

LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
Office of the City Clerk 

Kami Lynch, Clerk 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone: 920/832-6443 

Fax: 920/832-5823 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  Chief Thomas 

From:  Sgt. Biese 

Re:  Request for Nuisance Ordinance Update 

Date:  01/20/22 

 

Dear Chief Thomas: 

I am writing to request consideration of an ordinance update.   

Appleton Municipal Code Sec. 12-141(4) defines a Chronic Nuisance Premise as it relates to 

drug nuisances as: 

… a premises which has had one (1) enforcement action associated with the premises 

resulting from the manufacture, delivery or distribution of a controlled substance(s) as 

defined in Chapter 961 of the Wisconsin Statutes or a premises which is used as a 

meeting place of a criminal gang, or that is used to facilitate the activities of a criminal 

gang as defined in s.939.22(9), Wis. Stats. 

This ordinance seems to parallel Wis. Stat. § 823.113(1), which defines a chronic nuisance 

premise as (emphasis added): 

 Any building or structure that is used to facilitate the delivery, distribution or 

manufacture, as defined in s. 961.01 (6), (9) and (13) respectively, of a controlled 

substance, as defined in s. 961.01 (4), or a controlled substance analog, as defined in 

s. 961.01 (4m), and any building or structure where those acts take place, is a public 

nuisance and may be proceeded against under this section. 

It appears that our ordinance is missing inclusion of the word “facilitate.”  This may have 

occurred because the state law appears to have been created after our municipal ordinance 

was created. Regardless, this omission is more constrictive than its statutory counterpart and 

therefore creates a higher burden of proof for enforcement purposes.  

 

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.01(6)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.01(9)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.01(13)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.01(4)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.01(4m)


I propose Municipal Code Sec. 12-141(4) be revised to include “facilitation of”, which I have 

bolded and italicized below: 

Is a premises which has had one (1) enforcement action associated with the premises 

resulting from facilitation of the manufacture, delivery or distribution of a controlled 

substance(s) as defined in Chapter 961 of the Wisconsin Statutes or a premises which is 

used as a meeting place of a criminal gang, or that is used to facilitate the activities of a 

criminal gang as defined in s.939.22(9), Wis. Stats. 

Finally, I have reviewed this modification with Deputy City Attorney Abshire who advised that 

this update is consistent with state law. Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Sgt. Christopher Biese 9144 

Community Liaison Officer 

 



 

 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION___________________________________________________  _ 

Owner:  John Dyke – Wolf Pack 3 Investments LLC 

 

Applicant:  Michael Leidig – Robert E. Lee & Associates  

 

Address/Parcel #:  3040 East College Avenue (Tax Id #31-4-5704-01) 

 

Petitioner’s Request:  The applicant is requesting a Special Use Permit for a car wash. 

 

BACKGROUND______________________________________________________________  _ 

The subject parcel is developed with a restaurant with alcohol (Special Use Permit #7-96 and Site Plan 

#96-33) known as Applebee’s which is not presently in operation. 

 

The subject parcel (48,125 square feet) was created by CSM 2637 (File #96-15). 

 

The subject parcel was rezoned from M-1 Industrial Park District to C-2 General Commercial District 

pursuant to Rezoning #14-95. 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS____________________________________________________________  _ 

Project Summary:  The applicant proposes to demolish the existing building and construct a car wash on 

the subject site called Club Car Wash as shown on the attached development plans.  The proposed 

development includes the following: 

 

• The existing building will be demolished.  

• A 6,044 square foot automated car wash building with a single service bay. 

• Car wash stacking spaces for 17-19 vehicles are located along the west side of the building with 

the service bay entrance located on the south side of the building.  

• The existing driveway along the north will allowed cars to enter and leave the site while the 

driveway along the west lot line will be closed.    

• 21 vacuum stations. 

• Energy efficient LED light fixtures for all exterior lighting. 

• Indoor bicycle parking. 

• Green space/landscaping areas equaling 25.6%. 

• Utilizing a water reclamation system. 

REPORT TO CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

Plan Commission Public Hearing Date:  January 26, 2022 

 

Common Council Meeting Date:  February 2, 2022 

 

Item:  Special Use Permit #1-22 for a car wash 

 

Case Manager:  Don Harp, Principal Planner 

Community  

and Economic 

Development 



 

Special Use Permit #1-22 

January 26, 2022 

Page 2 

 

 

• Drying system located on the north side of the building adjacent to commercial uses, not 

residential uses. 

• Proposed hours of operation are from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m./8:00 p.m. Monday thru Saturday and 

8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m./8:00 p.m. on Sunday.  

 

Operational Information:  A plan of operation is attached to the staff report. 

 

Existing Site Conditions:  See background section. 

 

Surrounding Zoning and Land Uses:  The surrounding area is under the jurisdiction of the City of 

Appleton (north, south, east, and west).  The site is surrounded on all sides by existing commercial 

development.  The nearest residential development is the Rolling Meadows Second Addition subdivision 

which is approximately 325 feet south of the car wash entrance and 487 feet from the car wash exit. 

 

North:  C-2 General Commercial District.  The adjacent land use to the north is a mix of commercial uses 

(restaurant, professional service, and retail).   

 

South:  R-1B Single-family District.  The adjacent land uses to the south are C.T.H. CE and single-family 

residential.  

 

East:  C-2 General Commercial District.  The adjacent land use to the east is commercial (gas station with 

car wash). 

 

West:  C-2 General Commercial District.  The adjacent land use to the west is a mix of commercial uses 

(restaurant, professional service, and automobile repair). 

 

Appleton Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030:  Community and Economic Development staff has reviewed 

this proposal and determined it is compatible with the Commercial designation shown on the City’s 

Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030 Future Land Use Map.  Listed below are related excerpts from the City’s 

Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030. 

 

Goal 1 – Community Growth 

Appleton will continue to provide opportunities for residential, commercial, and industrial growth, 

including appropriate redevelopment sites within the downtown and existing neighborhoods, and 

greenfield development sites at the City's edge. 

 

Goal 8 – Economic Development 

Appleton will pursue economic development that retains and attracts talented people, brings good jobs to 

the area, and supports the vitality of its industrial areas, downtown, and neighborhood business districts. 

 

OBJECTIVE 9.4 Economic Development: 

Ensure the continued vitality of downtown and the City’s neighborhood commercial districts. 

 



 

Special Use Permit #1-22 

January 26, 2022 

Page 3 

 

 

Zoning Standards:  The table below compares the proposed development plans (attached) with the 

applicable C-2 District development regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.  The proposal meets all 

applicable requirements listed in Table 1. It’s important to note, the development plans are subject to 

change during the formal site plan review process as a result of the project being reviewed against all 

applicable Municipal Code requirements.  

 

Table 1 
 C-2 District Requirements Proposed  

Lot Area Minimum: 14,000 square feet 48,125 square feet 

Building Setbacks  

 

Front yard: 

Front yard 

Side yard: 

Side yard: 

Rear yard: 

 

 

Minimum: 10 feet, east lot line. 

Minimum: 10 feet, south lot line. 

Minimum: 10 feet from residential zoned districts. 

Minimum: 0 feet, west lot line. 

Minimum: 20 feet, north lot line. 

 

 

88 feet  

42 feet 

N/A 

39 feet 

66 feet 

 

Maximum Lot Coverage 75%  74.4% 

Maximum Building Height 35 feet, unless a special use permit is approved 24.8 feet 

Vehicle Stacking Spaces Minimum: 6 stacking spaces per wash bay 17-19 spaces 

Drive-Aisle Width Minimum: 24 feet for Two Way Traffic 28 feet to 30 feet 

Perimeter Landscape Buffer 

and Materials 

Minimum: 5 feet, north lot line 

Minimum: 8 feet, south lot line 

Minimum: 8 feet, east lot line 

Minimum: 5 feet, west lot line 

Minimum: 1 shade or ornamental tree ever 50 feet 

on center: 

(4 trees east lot line) 

(3 trees south lot line) 

(6 trees west lot line) 

(3 trees north lot line) 

Minimum: 2-3 foot high evergreen or deciduous 

shrubs across 80% of the length of parking 

frontage (east lot line).  

6.02 feet 

8.8 feet 

12.7 feet 

12.5 feet 

 

 

5 

4 

6 

3 

 

87% 

Dumpster Location  Minimum: 5 feet from side or rear lot line 5 feet, side yard 

Bicycle Parking Indoors or outdoors Indoors 

 

 

Current Zoning and Procedural Findings:  The subject property has a zoning designation of C-2 

General Commercial District.  Per Section 23-113(e) of the Municipal Code, a car wash requires a Special 

Use Permit in the C-2 District.  The Plan Commission makes a recommendation to the Common Council 

who will make the final decision on the Special Use Permit.  A two-thirds vote of the Common Council is 

required for approval. 



 

Special Use Permit #1-22 

January 26, 2022 

Page 4 

 

 

Zoning Ordinance Requirements and Substantial Evidence:  When reviewing an application for a 

Special Use Permit, the City must determine if the applicant’s proposal satisfies Municipal Code 

requirements and conditions.  Pursuant to Section 23-66(c)(5) of the Municipal Code, the Plan 

Commission and Common Council must provide substantial evidence supporting their decision to 

approve, approve with conditions, or deny the Special Use Permit.  Substantial evidence means “facts and 

information, other than merely personal preferences or speculation, directly pertaining to the requirements  

and conditions an applicant must meet to obtain a Special Use Permit and that reasonable persons would 

accept in support of a conclusion.”  Any requirements and conditions listed for approval must be 

reasonable, and to the extent practicable, measurable. 

 

Finding of Fact:  This request was reviewed in accordance with the standards for granting a Special Use 

Permit under Section 23-66(e)(1-8) of the Municipal Code:  (1. proper zoning district: C-2 zoning allows 

car washes as a special use permit, 2. zoning district regulations: the proposed project meets all applicable 

requirements, see table 1 above, 3. special regulations: not applicable to carwashes, 4. consistent with 

comprehensive plan and other plans: yes, see above analysis, 5. traffic: the existing driveway along the 

north will allow cars to enter and leave the site, no concerns submitted by traffic engineer, 6. landscaping 

and screening: the proposed project proposes landscaping enhancements consistent with zoning ordinance 

standards, see table 1 above, 7. neighborhood compatibility: the proposed use is located adjacent to 

existing commercial uses and CTH CE, and 8. impact on services: the City has existing utilities, services 

and equipment in place to serve this proposed use).  These standards were found in the affirmative, as 

long as all stipulations are satisfied.  

 

Technical Review Group (TRG) Report:  This item appeared on the January 18, 2022 TRG agenda.  No 

negative comments were received from participating departments. 

 

RECOMMENDATION________________________________________________________  _ 

Staff recommends, based on the above, that Special Use Permit #1-22 for a car wash located at 3040 East. 

College Avenue (Tax Id #31-4-5704-01), as shown on the attached materials and per attached plan of 

operation, along with the attached resolution, BE APPROVED to run with the land, subject to the 

following conditions: 

 

1. The owner shall have twelve (12) months from the issuance of the Special Use Permit to obtain a 

building permit and/or occupancy permit for the proposed carwash or Special Use Permit #1-22 

will expire pursuant to Sections 23-66 (f)(1) b. and c. of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Substantial Evidence:  Standardized condition to ensure the use is established in a timely 

manner. This condition will not be applicable when the building permit and/or occupancy 

permit is issued.  

 

2. Prior to the construction of the carwash and building permits being issued, site plan review and 

approval is required, pursuant to Section 23-570 of the Municipal Code. 

 

 



 

Special Use Permit #1-22 

January 26, 2022 

Page 5 

 

 

Substantial Evidence:  This condition provides notice to the owner and applicant that they are 

required to receive site plan approval from the Community and Economic Development 

Department prior to receiving building permits from the Inspection Division for the project 

pursuant to Section 23-570(e)4) of the Zoning Ordinance.  

 

3. All Zoning, Building, Fire, Engineering, Utility, Noise and other Municipal Codes, and all 

applicable State and Federal laws shall be complied with. 

 

Substantial Evidence:  This condition assures the applicant understands they must follow the 

City’s Municipal Code and all applicable State and Federal laws which they are required to 

follow while conducting business in the City; failure to follow City, State and Federal 

regulations may result in enforcement action pursuant to Sections 1-16, 1-17, 23-66(f)(5) and 

23-69 of the Municipal Ordinance.   

 

4. Any future expansions of the carwash, changes to the development plans, plan of operation or any 

conditions of approval may require a major or minor amendment request to this Special Use 

Permit pursuant to Section 23-66(g) of the Zoning Ordinance.  Contact the Community and 

Economic Development Department to discuss any proposed changes. 

 

Substantial Evidence:  Standardized condition that establishes parameters for the current 

application and identifies the process for review of any future changes to the special use. 

 



1 | P a g e  

 

CITY OF APPLETON 

RESOLUTION FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT #1-22    

CAR WASH 

3040 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE 

 

 

WHEREAS, John Dyke, Wolf Pack 3 Investments, has applied for a Special Use Permit for a car wash located 

at 3040 East College Avenue, also identified as Parcel Number 31-4-5704-01; and 

 

WHEREAS, the location for the proposed car wash is located in the C-2 General Commercial District, and the 

proposed use may be permitted by Special Use Permit within this zoning district pursuant to Chapter 23 of the 

Municipal Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission held a public hearing on January 26, 2022 on Special Use 

Permit #1-22, at which all those wishing to be heard were allowed to speak or present written comments and 

other materials at the public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission has reviewed and considered the Community and 

Economic Development Department’s staff report and recommendation, as well as other spoken and written 

evidence and testimony presented at the public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission reviewed the standards for granting a Special Use Permit 

under Sections 23-66(e)(1-8) of the Municipal Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Plan Commission reviewed the standards for imposing conditions on the 

Special Use Permit under Section 23-66(c)(5) of the Municipal Code, and forwarded Special Use Permit #1-22 

to the City of Appleton Common Council with a   favorable conditional      or       not favorable      (CIRCLE 

ONE) recommendation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Appleton Common Council has reviewed the report and recommendation of the City 

of Appleton Plan Commission at their meeting on February 2, 2022. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the Common Council, 

based on Community and Economic Development Department’s staff report and recommendation, as well as 

other spoken and written evidence and testimony presented at the public hearing and Common Council meeting, 

and having considered the recommendation of the City Plan Commission, that the Common Council: 

 

1. Determines all standards listed under Sections 23-66(e)(1-8) of the Municipal Code are found in the 

affirmative     YES     or     NO      (CIRCLE ONE) 

 

2. If NO, the City of Appleton Common Council hereby denies Special Use Permit #1-22 for a car wash 

located at 3040 East College Avenue, also identified as Parcel Number 31-4-5704-01, based upon the 

following standards and determinations:  (List reason(s) why the Special Use Permit was denied) 

 

3. If YES, the City of Appleton Common Council hereby approves Special Use Permit #1-22 for a car wash 

located at 3040 East College Avenue, also identified as Parcel Number 31-4-5704-01, subject to the 



2 | P a g e  

 

following conditions as they are related to the purpose of the City of Appleton Municipal Code and based on 

substantial evidence: 

 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT #1-22 

 

A. The owner shall have twelve (12) months from the issuance of the Special Use Permit to obtain a 

building permit and/or occupancy permit for the proposed carwash or Special Use Permit #1-22 will 

expire pursuant to Sections 23-66 (f)(1) b. and c. of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

B. Prior to the construction of the carwash and building permits being issued, site plan review and approval 

is required, pursuant to Section 23-570 of the Municipal Code. 

 

C. All Zoning, Building, Fire, Engineering, Utility, Noise and other Municipal Codes, and all applicable 

State and Federal laws shall be complied with. 

 

D. Any future expansions of the carwash, changes to the development plans, plan of operation or any 

conditions of approval may require a major or minor amendment request to this Special Use Permit 

pursuant to Section 23-66(g) of the Zoning Ordinance.  Contact the Community and Economic 

Development Department to discuss any proposed changes. 

 

 

4. The City Clerk’s Office is hereby directed to give a copy of this resolution to the owner/applicant, 

Community and Economic Development Department, Inspections Division, and any other interested party. 

 

 

Adopted this ______ day of ____________________________, 2022. 

 

 

 

        _____________________________________ 

        Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kami Lynch, City Clerk 











4-6
00

2

4-6
00

3

4-5
56

8-5

0-5704-2

0-5567-1

4-5611

4-5612

0-5704

4-5568-4

4-6024 4-6005 4-6004

4-5603
4-5568-3

4-5567-1

4-5704-1

4-5704-3

4-5704-5

4-6022

4-6023 4-6006

4-6007 4-6010

0-5568-4

21

1713

25 29

3210

43
6-3

8
50

0-0
2

43
0

500

436

430

5

3000

22
1

32
0

3000

30403030

3020 3201

A B C D FE H NI J K L

43
3

E COLLEGE AV

S K
EN

SIN
GT

ON
 D

R

E WAREHOUSE RD

E EXPRESS CT

ORIOLE CT

E COLLEGE AV

C-2

R-1B
R-2

M-1

PD/R-3

HW
Y 4

41

E FOREST ST

S F
ID

EL
IS

 ST

E COLLEGE AV

S K
EN

SI
NG

TO
N 

DRS M
ID

PA
RK

 D
R

S C
LA

RA
 ST

E CANARY ST

E NEWBERRY ST

HWY 441  ON RAMP

S C
OV

EN
AN

T L
A

MI
LK

Y W
AY

SP
EE

L S
CH

OO
L R

D

N 
KE

NS
IN

GT
ON

 D
R

CTY TK CE

S AURORA DR

RA
DI

O 
RD

E PETER ST

FO
RD

 ST

E LOURDES DR

E EXPRESS CT

E HENRY ST

HW
Y 4

41

Special Use Permit
Car Wash 

3040 East College Avenue
Zoning Map

Subject
Area

City Plan Commission
1-26-2022

Subject Area

± 0 100 20050 Feet



4-6
00

2

0-5704-2

4-5568-4

4-6005 4-6004

4-5704-1

4-5704-5

0-5568-4

22
1

32
0

30403030

H NI J K L

S K
EN

SIN
GT

ON
 D

R

E COLLEGE AV

E EXPRESS CT

E COLLEGE AV

Special Use Permit
Car Wash 

3040 East College Avenue
Aerial Map

City Plan Commission
1-26-2022

Subject Area

± 0 60 12030 Feet



NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 20' 40'

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (LIGHT) (S.F.)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT (HEAVY) (S.F.)

LANDSCAPE ROCK AREA

GREEN SPACE

PROPOSED 18" STANDARD CURB AND
GUTTER

PROPOSED 18" MOUNTABLE SHEDDING
CURB AND GUTTER

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

HANDICAPPED PARKING

INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING
STALLS

SITE DATA

TOTAL PARKING STALLS PROVIDED = 4

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS = 1

TOTAL PARKING STALLS REQUIRED = 4 (3 EMPLOYEES + 1 VISITOR)

BIKE PARKING TO BE AVAILABLE INSIDE THE BUILDING

ZONING

LEGEND

TOTAL AREA = 1.10 ACRES, 48,125 S.F.

BUILDING AREA = 0.14 ACRES, 6,044 S.F. (12.6%)

SIDEWALK/PARKING LOT AREA = 0.68 ACRES, 29,743 S.F. (61.8%)

GREEN SPACE = 0.28 ACRES, 12,338 S.F. (25.6%)

PARKING DATA

C-2

NOTE
ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED
TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES, SEEDED AND
MULCHED.  AREA TO BE RAKED FREE OF
STONES AND CLUMPS.

314570401

PARCEL NO.

12

*NOTE:  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

SITE PLAN

6258007

MRL

AJB

MRL

2SITE PLAN

CLUB CAR WASH
3040 E. COLLEGE AVENUE

CITY OF APPLETON
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

30.0'20.0' 20.0'

17.0'

9.0'

67.0'

15
.0

' (
T

Y
P

.)

R
4.5'

R20
.5

'

R124.5'

R29.5'

R29.5'

R5.5'

R5.5'

R19
.5

'

R5.
5'R5.5'

R10
.5

'

R
5.5'

R3.5'

R5.5'

R100.5'

R14.5'

R6.5'

R12
.5

'

R6.5'

R10
.5

'

24.0'

11
.0

'

5.
0'

9.0'

9.0'

34.0'

17
.0

'

28.0'

28.0'

1

3

R10.5'

R2.0'

8.
8'

12.5'

12.7'

EAST COLLEGE AVENUE / C.T.H. CE

K
EN

SI
N

G
T
O

N
 D

R
IV

E

PR BUILDING
6,044 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT ENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD   HOBART, WI 54155 920-662-9641   www.releeinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PAVING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PAVING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PAVING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PAVING SETBACK



EXTERIOR COLOR PALETTE

ARCHITECTURAL 8" CMU SMOOTH FACE BLOCK
COLOR: Ivory

ARCHITECTURAL 8" CMU SMOOTH FACE BLOCK
COLOR: Slate

METAL AWNINGS
COLOR: Red

STOREFRONT 
COLOR: Black Painted

SCUPPERS, DOWNSPOUTS, AND METAL COPINGS 
COLOR: Kynar Finish Matte Black

FINKLE + WILLIAMS © 2020

CLUB CAR WASH RENDERING

CLUB CAR WASH - APPLETON  | 12/20/2021



1
0
'-
8
"

1
4
'-
0
"

2
4
'-
8
"

1
8
'-
0
"

CMU-2

CMU-1

MTL

CMU-2

CMU-1

CMU-2

AWN

GL

T.O.MASONRY

24'-8"

FINISH FLOOR

0'-0"

MTL

T.O.MASONRY

18'-0"

GL

CMU-2

CMU-1

S/DS

MTL

CMU-2

CMU-1

MTL

GL S/DS

MTL

TYP.TYP.

AWN

TYP.

T.O.MASONRY

24'-8"

FINISH FLOOR

0'-0"

2
4
'-
8
"

1
0
'-
0
"

1
4
'-
8
"

MTL

MTL

CMU-2

CMU-1

CMU-2

CMU-1

MTL

AWN

GL

CMU-2

T.O.MASONRY

24'-8"

FINISH FLOOR

0'-0"

2
4
'-
8
"

1
4
'-
8
"

1
0
'-
0
"

1
8
'-
0
"

1
0
'-
0
"

1
4
'-
8
"

2
4
'-
8
"CMU-2

MTL

CMU-2

GL

CMU-1

MTL

CMU-2

CMU-1

AWN

T.O.MASONRY

18'-0"

FINISH FLOOR

0'-0"

T.O.MASONRY

24'-8"

T.O.MASONRY

12'-0"

1
2
'-
0
"

6
'-
0
"

ARCHITECTURAL 8" CMU SMOOTH FACE BLOCK 
(COLOR: Ivory)

ARCHITECTURAL 8" CMU SMOOTH FACE BLOCK 
(COLOR: Slate) 

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT GLAZING SYSTEM
2"x4 1/2" Thermal Storefront Framing in Black Painted 
Aluminum, w/ 1" Insulated LOW-E Tinted Glazing Unit 

PREFABRICATED PAINTED FLAT METAL AWNING 
(COLOR: Red)

PREFINISHED KYNAR-COATED SHEET METAL 
SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUTS (COLOR: Matte Black)

PREFINISHED KYNAR COATED METAL COPING 
(COLOR: Matte Black)

SINGLE PLY TPO  OVER TAPERED INSULATION 
(COLOR: White)

GL

CMU-2

CMU-1

S/DS

AWN

MTL

ROOF

EXTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND

FINKLE + WILLIAMS © 2020

CLUB CAR WASH - APPLETON  | 12/20/2021  | As indicated

NORTH ELEVATION  |   3/32" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION  |   3/32" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION  |   3/32" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION  |   3/32" = 1'-0"



P2

1

P2

2

P2

3

P2

4

LOBBY OFFICE

TOILET

TOILET

STORAGE
EQUIPMENT

WASH
BAY

CASHIER

156'-0"

36'-0" 12'-0" 108'-0"

3
9

'-
4

"

1
4

'-
8

"
2

4
'-
8

"

162'-8"

16'-0" 138'-8" 8'-0"

3
9

'-
4

"

1
4

'-
8

"
2

4
'-
8

"

FINKLE + WILLIAMS © 2020

FLOOR PLAN

CLUB CAR WASH - APPLETON  | 12/20/2021  |  3/32" = 1'-0"



0.0

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.10.20.30.40.50.50.20.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.0

0.6

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.4

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.8

2.8

2.4

1.8

1.4

1.1

0.8

0.8

1.4

1.8

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.2

1.5

1.7

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.2

2.8

2.7

2.6

1.8

1.1

0.9

0.9

0.5

0.2

0.6

1.2

2.3

1.5

1.4

1.5

0.7

0.3

0.7

1.7

3.0

4.0

2.0

1.4

1.7

1.8

0.8

1.2

2.3

3.8

4.4

2.1

1.4

1.8

2.2

1.5

2.7

3.7

3.8

1.9

1.4

1.8

2.2

1.6

2.6

0.4

1.5

1.3

1.9

2.2

1.6

2.1

0.7

1.3

1.8

1.8

1.5

2.1

1.2

1.3

1.5

0.7

1.3

1.7

2.0

1.8

1.4

0.7

0.8

1.2

1.0

4.6

3.7

3.2

2.8

2.0

0.7

0.6

1.7

4.3

3.3

2.7

2.2

0.4

1.2

2.6

2.0

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.0

1.8

1.5

1.3

1.2

1.4

1.7

1.8

1.7

1.3

1.3

1.5

1.9

2.3

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.4

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.8

2.3

3.3

3.2

4.2

1.5

1.9

1.7

1.7

1.7

1.2

0.8

0.6

0.6

0.7

1.1

1.5

2.0

2.6

3.0

4.1

5.0

3.3

2.7

2.4

1.6

1.0

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.8

1.1

1.5

2.1

2.9

4.0

4.7

4.7

3.7

3.2

1.9

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.4

2.1

2.8

3.3

3.2

5.0

4.3

2.3

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.7

0.9

1.3

1.6

1.6

4.2

3.7

1.9

0.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

East College Avenue - a.k.a. C.T.H. 'CE'

E NGINE ERING
Timberlake

A Custom Engineering Company

912 Old 63 South     Columbia, MO  65201
ph:   573.875.4365

PRELIMINARY
NOT INTENDED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGNED BY

DRAWN BY

PROJECT No.

CHECKED BY

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT

DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF CUSTOM
ENGINEERING AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR USED

IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF CUSTOM ENGINEERING.

DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.
SOME DEVIATION FROM SCALE MAY OCCUR.

THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL ON THIS
DRAWING HAS BEEN AFFIXED. IN AFFIXING THIS

SEAL, THE ENGINEER TAKES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE WORK SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ONLY, AND
HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL RESPONSIBILITY
FOR OTHER PROJECT DRAWINGS NOT DIRECTLY

BEARING THIS SEAL.

ISSUE TITLE DATE

PRELIMINARY 12-21-2021

XXX XX, 20XXSARAH N. KRIETE, P.E.
48796-6
WI Certificate of Authority #4931

CLUB CARWASH

3040 E COLLEGE AVE
APPLETON, WI

SNK

SNK

COL21124

SLF

 SITE LIGHTING & SOUND LEVEL GENERAL NOTES
1. MAX. / MIN. RATIOS CALCULATED PER LIGHTING ORDINANCES, BASED ON 95% OF POINTS, LOWER & UPPER 2.5% EXCLUDED.
2. POLE LOCATIONS, LIGHT FIXTURES AND FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS HAVE BEEN CAREFULLY SELECTED IN ORDER TO MEET

REQUIRED LIGHTING LEVELS. ANY REQUESTED CHANGES MUST BE IN WRITING TO THE ENGINEER AND ACCOMPANIED BY A
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN INDICATING THE COMPLIANCE WITH THE OWNERS AND THE LOCAL ORDNANCE LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS.
CHANGES MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE
CONTRACTOR REPLACING OR RELOCATING FIXTURES AND/OR POLES AT THEIR EXPENSE.

3. EXPECTED SOUND LEVELS ARE BASED ON TYPICAL SOUND LEVELS AT EXISTING CLUB WASH SITES WITH SIMILAR SITE CONDITIONS
AND EXACT TUNNEL AND VACUUM EQUIPMENT. EXACT READINGS AT FINAL SITE MAY VARY AT INDICATED LOCATIONS BASED ON
EXISTING ROAD NOISE. SOUND LEVELS INDICATED TAKEN AT EXISTING SITES IN ABSENCE OF ROAD NOISE.

4. SOUND MEASUREMENTS MADE 4 FEET ABOVE THE GROUND AND AT LEAST 3 FEET FROM REFLECTING SURFACES WITH A TYPE II
SOUND LEVEL METER THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS ANSI S1.4-1971. SOUND METER CALIBRATED PRIOR TO TAKING READINGS, SET TO
A-WEIGHTING SCALE, AND IN FAST RESPONSE MODE.

5. EXPECTED CAR WASH OPERATING HOURS TO BE 8 AM TO 8 PM.

24" Ø

5'-
0"

2'-
6"

20
'-0

"

STEEL LIGHT POLE
TO MATCH FIXTURE

GROUNDING TERMINAL INSIDE
ACCESSIBLE FROM HANDHOLE.
BOND EQ. GROUND TO TERMINAL.
EQUIPMENT GROUNDING PER
NEC 250.118 AND SIZED PER 250.122.

ANCHOR BOLTS PROVIDED BY
POLE MANUFACTURER,

INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER
TEMPLATE & INSTRUCTIONS

FLUSH HANDHOLE AND COVER

EXPOSED CONCRETE
TO HAVE RUBBED FINISH

2'-0" TO PARK CURB

FINISH
GRADE

/ PAVING

(4) #5 VERT. BARS
(TIED TO ANCHOR BOLTS w/ WIRE TIES)
WITH #3 TIES @ 12" O.C.
(TIE TOGETHER w/ WIRE TIES)

1" CONDUIT, BURY 24" MIN.
BELOW FINISH GRADE

1" CONDUIT IN CONCRETE

UNDISTURBED
EARTH

BASE TO BE CONSTRUCTED
OF A SIX (6) BAG MIX.
(MINIMUM OF 3,000 psi)

TYP. LIGHT POLE DETAIL

SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN &
EXPECTED SOUND LEVELS

SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN &
EXPECTED SOUND LEVELS

SCALE : 1" = 20 ft MEP3

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED
CARWASH

F1
MH = 22'-6"

WP1
MH=10'-8"

WP1
MH=16'-0"

WP1
MH = 16'-0"

F1, F2, F3

WP1

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

F1
MH = 22'-6"

F2
MH = 22'-6"

F3
MH = 22'-6"

F1
MH = 22'-6"

WP1
MH = 16'-0"

WP1
MH = 16'-0"

WP1
MH=16'-0"

WP1
MH=16'-0"

WP1
MH=10'-8"

IN ABSENCE OF ROAD NOISE, EXPECTED SOUND
LEVEL AT COMMERCIAL PROPERTY (C-2)
BOUNDARY (83' FROM VACUUM) =  55 DECIBELS.

EXPECTED SOUND LEVEL AT
NEIGHBORING COMMERCIAL (C-2)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY = 60 DECIBELS

IN ABSENCE OF ROAD NOISE, SOUND
LEVELS AT RESIDENTIAL (R1B)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY ARE EXPECTED
TO BE BELOW 61 DECIBELS

EXPECTED SOUND LEVEL AT NEIGHBORING COMMERCIAL (C-2)
PROPERTY BOUNDARY (130' FROM TUNNEL EXIT) =  61 DECIBELS

EXISTING INGRESS / EGRESS ROAD

KENSINGTON DR.

E COLLEGE AVE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT ENTER



4"

600 20 4030

1" = 30'

MAPLE 'OCTOBER GLORY'

HONEYLOCUST 'SKYLINE'

CRABAPPLE 'SPRING SNOW'

JUNIPER 'SEA GREEN'

SPIREA, JAPONICA

ROSE 'RED DRIFT'

SWITCH GRASS 'HEAVY METAL'

PLANT LEGEND:

6"

12"

LANDSCAPE PLAN

GENERAL:

-Landscape contractor is responsible for coordinating work with general contractor to ensure the landscape scope of work doesn't

interfere with existing or built conditions.  They should note any discrepancies to the general contractor.

-Landscape contractor is responsible for verifying the location of underground utilities by calling their local utililty marking service.

-All plant material should be inspected by Landscape Contractor prior to installation to determine overall appearance and condition.

Plant material that is damaged or has clear signs of stress should be rejected.

-Quantities of material shown on plan take precedence over the specification list or legend.

-If plant substitutions are required, Landscape Contractor is responsible for submitting recommendations to the client or client's

representative.

PLANTING:

-When excavating for plant pits, any excess rock or building material should be removed an replaced with specified soil mix backfill.

-All plant tags should be removed from material by landscape contractor.

-All planting beds should receive a minimum 3" deep layer of shredded hardwood mulch, unless otherwise noted.

-Edge all beds with a spade cut edge unless otherwise noted.

-All backfill around plant material rootballs should receive a soil mix of 4 parts (pulverized) topsoil to 1 part fine, organic compost.

-All wire baskets and stakes should be removed during planting.

-Cut and remove top half of burlap around rootballs and cut and remove any twine around trunk or root flare.

-All stakes and guy wires and tree wrap are to be removed no more than 1 year after installation.

LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION NOTES:

TREES QTY COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME SIZE

ACE 9 Acer rubrum 'October Glory' 2.5"

GLE 6 Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis 'Skycole' SKYLINE 2.5"

MAL 3 Malus 'Spring Snow' 2"

SHRUBS

JUN 63 Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Sea Green' 24"

SPI 19 Spirea japonica 24"

QTY COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME SIZE

ROS 6 Rosa 'Meigalpio' PP #17,877 #5

PAN 16 Panicum virgatum 'Heavy Metal' #5

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:

- ONE (1) DECIDUOUS SHADE TREE OR ORNAMENTAL TREE SHALL BE

PLANTED FIFTY (50) FEET ON CENTER.

- A TWO (3) TO THREE (3) FOOT HIGH EVERGREEN ROW SHALL BE

PROVIDED ACROSS 80% OF THE FRONTAGE OF THE PARKING LOT

EXCLUDING DRIVEWAYS TO PROVIDE AN OPAQUE SCREEN

S00°04'56"W  900.00'

N
8
9
°
4
8
'
3
0
"
W

 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
'

N00°04'56"E  900.00'

S
8
9
°
4
8
'
3
0
"
E

 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
'

JUN (3)

SPI (5)

PAN (8)

JUN (4)

ROS (3)

ACE (1)

GLE (2)

JUN (27)

PAN (8)

ACE (1)ACE (1)

MAL (1)

ACE (1)

MAL (1)

SPI (3)

JUN (3)

SPI (3) SPI (3) SPI (3) SPI (3)

JUN (2)

GLE (1)

GLE (1)

JUN (2)

SPI (2)

ROS (3)

ACE (1)

GLE (2)

JUN (22)

ACE (1) ACE (1)

DECORATIVE

LANDSCAPE ROCK

DECORATIVE

LANDSCAPE ROCK

ACE (1)

ACE (1)

MAL (1)

KF Landscapes

1121 Mexico Rd.

Wentzville, MO 63385

636-293-3214

info@kflandscapes.com

www.kflandscapes.com

L-1

C
l
u
b
 
C

a
r
 
W

a
s
h

3
0
4
0
 
E

.
 
C

o
l
l
e
g
e
 
A

v
e
.

A
p
p
l
e
t
o
n
,
 
W

i
s
c
o
n
s
i
n

This drawing is the instrument of service and the

intellectual property of KF Landscapes.  This plan is

not to be reproduced, changed, or copied in any

matter, nor is it to be assigned to any third party.  Use

of this plan or any of its elements without written

permission and consent of KF Landscapes is

expressly prohibited.

Drawing Completed:

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 
P

l
a
n

This drawing is conceptual

and is only to be used as a

guide for construction.  The

completed project may differ

from this plan in appearance

and dimension.

12-28-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED PLANTING BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUB-SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPADE EDGE OF PLANTING BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPADE-CUT EDGE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  USE MULCH PER PLAN/SPEC'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP & ROPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF THE BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCHES MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 2-PLY RUBBER HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STRAND 12 GAUGE WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD STAKE 2"x2" (IF DETERMINED NECESSARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP (IF DETERMINED NECESSARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET SHRUB ROOT BALL 1" HIGHER THAN ADJACENT FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF SHRUB IS B&B, THEN REMOVE BURLAP & ROPE FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE ANY BROKEN BRANCHES AFTER PLANTING. DAMAGED SHRUBS OR BROKEN/CRUMBLING ROOT BALLS WILL BE REJECTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT ENTER



Resolution #2022-22 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Appleton is interested in developing lands for multimodal bicycle and 
pedestrian purposes as described in the application for the We Energies Trail Phase 2;  
 
WHEREAS, financial aid is required to carry out the project; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Appleton has budgeted a sum sufficient to 
complete the project. 
 
HEREBY AUTHORIZES Dean Gazza, Director of Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Management to 
act on behalf of the City of Appleton to: 
 

• submit an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation for any 
financial aid that may be available; 

• submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation within 6 
months of project completion date; 

• submit signed documents; 
• and take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved project. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Appleton will: 

• comply with state or federal rules for the programs; 
• may perform force account work; 
• will maintain the completed project in an attractive, inviting and safe manner; 
• will keep the facilities open to the general public during reasonable hours consistent 

with the type of facility; 
• and will obtain from the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation or We 

Energies approval in writing before any change is made in the use of the project site. 
 
Adopted this ______ day of ______________________________, 2022. 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Appleton Common 
Council at a legal meeting on the _______ day of_______________________, 2022. 
 

City of Appleton 
 
By:  _________________________________ By: ________________________________ 
        Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor          Kami Lynch, City Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 





 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT 

Niki Wendt, Recreation Manager 

1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 

(920) 832-3925  FAX (920) 993-3103 

Email – niki.wendt@appleton.org 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Parks & Recreation Committee 

 

FROM: Niki Wendt, Recreation Manager 

 

DATE:  January 24, 2022 

 

RE:  Action:  Approval of Reciprocity Agreement Amendments with City of Menasha and 

City of Neenah 

 

 

 

The attached documents are amendments to the reciprocity agreement between Appleton and the 

City of Menasha and the City of Neenah. These agreements have been an ongoing partnership for 

over fifteen years and provides the citizens of Appleton, Menasha, and Neenah the opportunity to 

utilize those community’s Parks and Recreation services at the resident fee. Services include fee 

payments for recreation program registration, pool passes, boat launch permits and pavilion 

reservations. Representatives from these communities have mutually agreed to present a 2-year 

amendment to the reciprocity agreement to their respective Councils that reflect the continued 

cooperation of the communities. 

 

Over the next two years Appleton, Menasha, and Neenah have agreed to collect detailed 

information on the usage across the communities and determine if a second amendment to the 

agreement will be presented or if the program has run its course and should be terminated.  

 

Please contact me at 832-3925 or niki.wendt@appleton.org with any questions. 

mailto:niki.wendt@appleton.org
mailto:niki.wendt@appleton.org


 
AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN APPLETON AND MENASHA 
2022‐2023 
Page 1 of 3 

AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

APPLETON AND MENASHA 
  2022‐2023   

 

I. THE PARTIES 
 
1.01  The City of Appleton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, doing business at 100 North Appleton 

Street, Appleton, Wisconsin 54911(“Appleton”). 
 
1.02  The City of Menasha,  a Wisconsin municipal  corporation, doing business  at  140 Main  Street, 

Menasha, Wisconsin 54952 (“Menasha”). 
 

II. THE RECITALS 
 
2.01 Appleton and Menasha entered into a reciprocity agreement on January 1, 2017, a copy 

of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Agreement”).   
 

2.02  This first addendum to the agreement (“Addendum”) shall serve as an understanding and 
agreement between Appleton and Menasha to extend the existing Agreement. 

 

III. THE AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
The Recitals are hereby made a part of the Agreement. 
 
3.01  The Agreement is set to expire on December 31, 2021.   
 
3.02 Section 3.05 of the Agreement allowed for additional terms of the contract upon written 

agreement  of  the  parties.    While  five  (5)  years  was  previously  contemplated  as  an 
extension term, Appleton and Menasha wish to modify the extension term.   
 

3.03 This Addendum shall memorialize an extension of the Agreement for a two (2) year term. 

3.04 This Addendum shall extend the Agreement term through December 31, 2023. 

3.05 All  other  previously  agreed  upon  terms  and  conditions,  including  price,  remain 
unchanged. 

 



 
AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN APPLETON AND MENASHA 
2022‐2023 
Page 2 of 3 

IV. MISCELLANEOUS  
 

4.01 In the event that any part of this Agreement is found to be illegal, it shall be stricken from 
the Agreement and the Agreement interpreted as if that clause did not exist. 
 

4.02 This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, either by original signature or 
verified  electronic  signature,  each  of  which  shall  be  deemed  an  original,  but  such 
counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same agreement.  The headings in 
this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not constitute a 
part hereof. 
 

4.03 This Agreement may be supplemented or amended only by written instrument executed 
by the parties affected by such supplement or amendment.   

 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused the forgoing instrument to be executed 
on   this ______ day of December, 2021. 

 
CITY OF MENASHA 

 
 
 

Witness: ____________________________ 
Printed Name: _______________________ 

  By: _________________________________ 
       Don Merkes, Mayor 

     
     
     
Witness: ____________________________ 
Printed Name: _______________________ 

  By: _________________________________ 
       Haley Krautkramer, City Clerk 

 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Pamela Captain, City Attorney 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 
   



 
AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN APPLETON AND MENASHA 
2022‐2023 
Page 3 of 3 

CITY OF APPLETON: 
 
 

 
By: ________________________________ 
       Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor 

  Attest: _______________________________
            Kami Lynch, City Clerk 

 
 
Approved as to form: 

 

   
   
____________________________________
Christopher R. Behrens, City Attorney 
City Law A21‐0964 

 

 









 

AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN APPLETON AND NEENAH 

2022‐2023 
Page 1 of 3 

AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
APPLETON AND NEENAH 

  2022‐2023    
 

I. THE PARTIES 
 
1.01  The City of Appleton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, doing business at 100 North Appleton 

Street, Appleton, Wisconsin 54911(“Appleton”). 
 
1.02  The City of Neenah, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, doing business at 211 Walnut Street, 

Neenah, Wisconsin 54956 (“Neenah”). 
 

II. THE RECITALS 
 
2.01 Appleton and Neenah entered into a reciprocity agreement on January 20, 2017, a copy 

of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Agreement”).   
 

2.02  This first addendum to the agreement (“Addendum”) shall serve as an understanding and 
agreement between Appleton and Neenah to extend the existing Agreement. 

 

III. THE AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
The Recitals are hereby made a part of the Agreement. 
 
3.01  The Agreement is set to expire on December 31, 2021.   
 
3.02 Section 3.05 of the Agreement allowed for additional terms of the contract upon written 

agreement  of  the  parties.    While  five  (5)  years  was  previously  contemplated  as  an 
extension term, Appleton and Neenah wish to modify the extension term.   
 

3.03 This Addendum shall memorialize an extension of the Agreement for a two (2) year term. 

3.04 This Addendum shall extend the Agreement term through December 31, 2023.   
 

3.05 All  other  previously  agreed  upon  terms  and  conditions,  including  price,  remain 
unchanged. 

 
 



 

AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN APPLETON AND NEENAH 

2022‐2023 
Page 2 of 3 

IV. MISCELLANEOUS  
 

4.01 In the event that any part of this Agreement is found to be illegal, it shall be stricken from 
the Agreement and the Agreement interpreted as if that clause did not exist. 
 

4.02 This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, either by original signature or 
verified  electronic  signature,  each  of  which  shall  be  deemed  an  original,  but  such 
counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same agreement.  The headings in 
this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not constitute a 
part hereof. 
 

4.03 This Agreement may be supplemented or amended only by written instrument executed 
by the parties affected by such supplement or amendment.   

 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused the forgoing instrument to be executed 
on   this ______ day of December, 2021. 

 
CITY OF NEENAH 

 
 

Witness: ____________________________ 
Printed Name: _______________________ 

  By: _________________________________ 
       Don Merkes, Mayor 

     
     
Witness: ____________________________ 
Printed Name: _______________________ 

  By: _________________________________ 
       Charlotte Nagel, City Clerk 

 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Adam Westbrook, City Attorney 
 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 
   



 

AMENDMENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES RECIPROCITY AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN APPLETON AND NEENAH 

2022‐2023 
Page 3 of 3 

CITY OF APPLETON: 
 
 

 
By: ________________________________ 
       Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor 

  Attest: _______________________________
            Kami Lynch, City Clerk 

 
 
Approved as to form: 

 

   
   
____________________________________
Christopher R. Behrens, City Attorney 
City Law A21‐0962 

 

 





















 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT 

Dean R. Gazza, Director 

1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 

(920) 832-5572  FAX (920) 993-3103 

Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org 

TO:  Finance Committee 

 

FROM: Dean R. Gazza 

 

DATE:  1/24/2022 

 

RE: Action:  Award the City of Appleton’s “2022 Pierce Park Hardscapes 

Reconstruction Project” contract to Vinton Construction Co., in the amount of 

$628,035.98 with a contingency of 11% for a project total not to exceed 

$697,120.   

 

 

The 2022 Capital Improvement Plan includes $700,000 to repair the hardscapes at Pierce Park. 

The project will include reconstructing the parking lot, trail, and entrance roads. The project will 

also address all of the site ADA concerns that were documented in the 2021 ADA audit. The 

ADA items will include, but are not limited to; additional ADA parking stalls, a new ADA 

grilling area, new accessible route to tennis court, and new accessible walkway from parking lot 

to pavilion. The recommendations for repairs were determined by our consulting engineer after a 

hardscape audit was completed at the site. 

 

The bids were received as follows: 

 

Vinton Construction Co. (low bid)  $628,035.98 

Northeast Asphalt, Inc.    $680,840.00 

 

  

Our consulting engineer has written the City of Appleton a formal letter of recommendation to 

award the contract to Vinton Construction Co. The Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Management 

Department has also reviewed the bids and is in agreement with the engineer’s recommendation. 

Therefore, we recommend awarding the contract to Vinton Construction Co. in the amount of 

$628,035.98 plus a contingency of 11% only to be utilized as needed. 

 

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 
 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT 

Dean R. Gazza, Director 

1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 

(920) 832-5572 FAX (920) 993-3103 
Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org 

TO:  Finance Committee 

 

FROM:  Dean R. Gazza 

 

DATE:  1/24/2022 

 

RE: Action:  Award the City of Appleton’s “2022 City Hall Common Space Remodel” contract 

to Milbach Construction Services, Co. in the amount of $1,535,058 with a contingency of 

10% for a contact total not to exceed $1,688,564.   

 

 

The 2022 Capital Improvement Plan and 2021 carryover includes funding to upgrade the interior finishes 

within the 5th and 6th floors of City Hall.  Also, additional funds were approved for workstation upgrades 

and security upgrades. 

 

City Hall was upgraded in 1994 with no major upgrades since that time.  The carpet, furniture and systems 

are outdated and in need of renovation.  In 2020, the escalators were decommissioned as a result of failing 

components.  The escalator had been running since 1958. 

 

This project includes replacing carpeting, ceiling tile, lighting, painting and also upgrading the 6th floor 

public restrooms.  In addition, a staircase will join the 5th and 6th floors to replace the obsolete escalators. 

 

Bids were opened on January 18, 2022 where the lowest bid was provided by Milbach Construction 

Services, Co.  Three general contractors attended the project walk-through, but only one bid was received.  

Our consulting engineer has written the City of Appleton a formal letter of recommendation to award the 

contract to Milbach Construction Services, Co. The Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Management 

Department has also reviewed the bids and feel this bid is competitive and is in agreement with the 

engineer’s recommendation. Therefore, we recommend awarding the contract to Milbach Construction 

Services, Co. in the amount of  $1,535,058 plus a contingency of 10% only to be utilized as needed. 

 

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 
 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org










13-22 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 3-52(b) OF CHAPTER 3 OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF APPLETON, RELATING TO RESTRICTED 
SPECIES. 

(Board of Health – 1/19/2022) 
 
The Common Council of the City of Appleton does ordain as follows: 
 
 

Section 1:  That Section 3-52(b) of Chapter 3 of the Municipal Code of the City of 

Appleton, relating to restricted species, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 3-52.  Restricted species. 
 
 (b) Upon obtaining a permit issued by the Health Department, 
honeybee hives in areas zoned P-I, Public Institutional District; on building 
rooftops within the Central Business District (CBD), and areas approved as  urban 
farms, may be maintained subject to the requirement and limitations on file with 
the Health Department. 
 
 
Section 2:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

publication. 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_CC Minutes 1-19-22
	0002_1_2-2-22 AHA Appt Memo to Council
	0003_1_Transit Equity Day Proclamation
	0003_2_Career and Technical Education Month Proclamation
	0003_3_Gun Violence Survivor Week Proclamation
	0003_4_Burn Awareness Week Proclamation
	0003_5_Black History Month Proclamation
	0005_1_Interdepartmental Agreement with Town of Grand Chute and Outagamie Cty
	0006_1_On-Street Parklet Policy
	0007_1_Appleton Downtown Inc Avenue of Ice
	0008_1_Award 2022 Bridge Inspections Contract
	0009_1_Memorial Drive Bridge Contract Recommended for Award
	0010_1_ATT Street Occupancy Permit
	0011_1_Alpine Swift LLC
	0011_2_StaffReport_AlpineSwift_SUP_For01-12-22
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheet1
	Drawing View1
	Drawing View3


	0011_3_Resolution_AlpineSwift_SUP4-21_SIGNED
	0012_1_Appleton Mobil
	0013_1_Basil Cafe
	0014_1_1-26-22 Farm Market License Change
	LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
	Office of the City Clerk

	0015_1_Nuisance Ordianace Memo revised 
	0016_1_StaffReport_3040ECollegeAve_SUP_For01-26-22
	6258007D-SITE
	Sheets and Views
	SITE


	21-1220_CCW Appleton_College Ave_Preliminary Arch
	Sheets
	P1 - CLUB CAR WASH RENDERING
	P2 - ELEVATIONS
	P3 - FLOOR PLAN


	COL21124 -CCW APPLETON COLLEGE AVE - PRELIMINARY MEP SITE
	Sheets and Views
	MEP3


	Club Car Wash_Appelton, WI_12-28-2021 (revised)
	Sheets and Views
	Club Car Wash_Appelton, WI-24x36



	0017_1_Resolution 2022-02 for WI DOT Tap
	Resolution for WisDOT Application
	WE Energies Trail Phase 2 Map

	0018_1_Memo - Reciprocity Agreement with Menasha and Neenah 2022-2023
	0018_2_Amendment No 1 to Menasha PR Reciprocity Agrm 2022-2023
	0018_3_Amendment No 1 to Neenah PR Reciprocity Agrm 2022-2023
	0018_4_2017-2021 Reciprocity Agreement with Menasha
	0018_5_2017-2021 Reciprocity Agreement with Neenah
	0019_1_2022 Pierce Park Hardscape Renovation Project
	0020_1_2022 City Hall Remodel Project
	0021_1_HR Memo
	0022_1_Compensation Study
	0023_1_DPW Director Recruitment Process
	0024_1_Ordinances to Council 2-2-22



